Republic of the Philippines

ZAMBOANGA CITY WATER DISTRICT
Pilar Street, Zamboanga City

SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN
ADDENDUM NO. 02 - 24-0054 & 24-0055
Series of 2024

This SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN is issued to clarify, modify, or amend items in the issued Bidding
Documents for the below subject procurement in view of the Pre-Bid Conference last April 30, 2024, at
the BAC Room, 3™ Floor, ZCWD Bldg., Pilar Street, Zamboanga City and via Video Conferencing.

PR No. Item Description Issues/Amendments/Updates/Clarifications
to the Bidding Documents

24-0054 |Supply & Delivery of Various Brass | ¢ QUERY:/ would like to ask lang for items nos. 1 & 2,
Fittings for Repair and Rehabilitation of if yung brass double adaptor and brass single
Service Lines and Meter Stand Assy. adaptor, if compression type po ba or yung may
clamp?

ANSWER: Clamp type

e QUERY: Another question po for item 4, brass
safety valve 12mm, 5,000 pcs. Ask ko lang po kung
ilan po yung irerequire nila na key? Kasi 5,000 pcs.
po sya.

ANSWER: 100 Pcs.

e QUERY: Sir, regarding po doon sa mga double
adaptor, single adaptor, ang complete specs po ba
nito is clamp type?

ANSWER: Clamp type

e QUERY: Sir, can we clarify for 1 to 11, all brass
items is applicable only for male adaptor?

ANSWER: Item no. 1 — clamp type; item no. 2 -
male threaded; item no. 3 & 4 — female threaded;
item no. 5 —male threaded; item no. 6 & 7 - female
threaded; item no. 8 — male threaded; item nos. 9
& 10 — female threaded; & item no. 11 — male
threaded
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o Please find attached the revised Schedule of
Requirements and Technical Specifications

24-0055 |Supply & Delivery of Various G.l. |¢ QUERY: For the G.I. naman, sir, confirm ko lang
‘ Fittings for Repair and Rehabilitation of yung items 23, 24, 25 & 27, plastic fittings po ito,
g Service Lines and Meter Stand Assy. sir?

ANSWER: Yes Plastic

e QUERY: Doon po sa schedule of requirements, kasi
nakalagay po doon sa item no. 11 is 50 pcs., then
doon po sa may delivery staggered, nakalagay sa
item no. 11 is 30 pcs., ano po ba yung susundin
namin na quantity, sir?

ANSWER: 50 Pcs.

e QUERY: Bale, sir, ang item 11, kabuoan po ang
idedeliver doon sa second delivery?

ANSWER: Yes
i e QUERY: Yun pong lahat ng items na may naka-note
na plasson? Ito pong nakanote dito is ano po sya,

made by plasson po ba o yung plasson is branded?

Bale po, ang ano nya is full plastic sya, walang
metal?

ANSWER: Any kind of Plastic materials fittings po
as long as ma fit sya sa mga existing P.E. pipes
namin

e QUERY: Doon po sa teflon tape, sir, anong
thickness po kaya ito, sir?

’ Anong point po kaya ito?
ANSWER: atleast 3.5 mils

e QUERY: P.E. Tubing wala naman po kayong brand
na hinihingi, sir?

SDR 11, ISO po?

Tapos, black, sir?
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ANSWER: YES

e Please find attached the revised Schedule of
Requirements and Technical Specifications

For guidance and information of all concerned.

Chairperson
Bids and Awards Committee

Posting date: May 6, 2024
Posted in the Phil-GEPS, ZCWD Website & Bid Bulletin
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Section VI. Schedule of Requirements

The delivery schedule expressed as weeks/months stipulates hereafter a delivery date which is the
date of delivery to the project site.

Nllxt:llll)ler Description Quantity Total Wgeel:;},;/;s;‘n;:hs
1 19MM@ BRASS DOUBLE ADAPTOR 500 pes
CLAMP TYPE .
5 19MM@ BRASS SINGLE ADAPTOR 1,000 pes
MALE THREADED ’ ’
3 12MM@ BRASS BALL VALVE W/ 5,000 pes
LOCK WING FEMALE THREADED ’ )
12MM@ BRASS SAFETY VALVE W/
4 KEY FEMALE THREADED #4000 pes.
" 12MM@ X 63MM BRASS NIPPLE 6,498 pes
TAIL PIECE MALE THREADED ’ ’
§ 19MM@ BRASS BALL VALVE W/ _—
LOCK WING FEMALE THREADED
5 19MM@ BRASS SAFETY VALVE W/ —_—
KEY FEMALE THREADED
g 19MM@ X 50MM BRASS NIPPLE —_—
TAIL PIECE MALE THREADED
. 25MM@ BRASS BALL VALVE W/ 30 pes.
LOCK WING FEMALE THREADED
25MM¢@ BRASS SAFETY VALVE W/
10 KEY FEMALE THREADED Aiipes:
25MM@ X 63MM BRASS NIPPLE
1 TAIL PIECE MALE THREADED g
Delivery Per Staggered
Schedule of Delivery Per Items
ITEMS | QTY | UNIT DATE remarks
Item 1 500 Pcs.
Item 2 500 Pcs.
ltem3 | 2500 | Pcs. ' Days. wwen 1% Delivery
ltem4 | 2500 | Pcs. receIpt
Item 5 3249 Pcs. of NTP and P.O.
jtem 2 500 Pcs.
[tem 3 2500 Pcs.
ltem 4 2500 Pcs.
ltem5 | 3249 | Pcs. 2 Delivery
ol 20 Pes. 30 Days after first delivery
item7 30 Pcs.
Item 8 50 Pcs.
Item 9 30 Pcs.
Item 10 30 Pcs.
ltem 11 50 Pcs.




Technical Specifications

Item Specification Statement of Compliance
[Bidders must state here either “Comply”
or “Not Comply” against each of the
individual parameters of  each
Specification stating the corresponding
performance parameter of the equipment
offered. Statements of “Comply” or “Not
Comply” must be supported by evidence in
a Bidders Bid and cross-referenced to that
evidence. Evidence shall be in the form of
manufacturer’s un-amended sales
literature, unconditional statements of
specification and compliance issued by the
manufacturer, samples, independent test
data etc., as appropriate. A statement that
is not supported by evidence or is
subsequently found to be contradicted by
the evidence presented will render the Bid
under evaluation liable for rejection. A
statement either in the Bidder's statement of
compliance or the supporting evidence that
is found to be false either during Bid
evaluation,  post-qualification or  the
execution of the Contract may be regarded
as frauduleni and render the Bidder or
supplier liable for prosecution subject to
the applicable laws and issuances. |

., | 500 pcs. 19MM@ BRASS DOUBLE
ADAPTOR CLAMP TYPE

5 1,000 pcs. 19MM@ BRASS SINGLE
ADAPTOR MALE THREADED

3 5,000 pcs. 12MM@ BRASS BALL VALVE
W/ LOCK WING FEMALE THREADED

4 5,000 pcs. 12MM@ BRASS SAFETY
VALVE W/ KEY FEMALE THREADED

5 6,498 pcs. 12MM@ X 63MM BRASS
NIPPLE TAIL PIECE MALE THREADED

6 30 pcs. 19MM@ BRASS BALL VALVE w/
LOCK WING FEMALE THREADED

7 30 pcs. 19MM@ BRASS SAFETY VALVE
W/ KEY FEMALE THREADED

8 50 pcs. 19MM@ X 50MM BRASS NIPPLE
TAIL PIECE MALE THREADED

9 30 pcs. 25MM@ BRASS BALL VALVE w/
LOCK WING FEMALE THREADED

10 30 pcs. 25MM@ BRASS SAFETY VALVE
W/ KEY FEMALE THREADED

11 50 pcs. 25MM@ X 63MM BRASS NIPPLE

TAIL PIECE MALE THREADED




